SGA MINUTES

01.09.23

Attendance

Officers	Sophomores	Juniors	Seniors	Advisors
Zoi Moon	Yun Ha	Joe Sherrod	Grace Jones	Mr. Barry
Dinali Jayasena	Jeeah Kim	Fiat Le	Albert Le	
Wyatt Aiken	Novita Whillock	Omar Hernandez	Destiny Buchanan	
Lex Mroczko	Bake Johnson	Andreea Trifas	Connie Chieh	
Mekhi Stennis	Narae Kim	Ugie Alilonu	Ava Dowden	
Saku Cui				

Pledge of Allegiance

Opening Statements

Hello, everyone! The agenda was distributed. Let's move to the reports from our officers.

Parliamentarian, Saku Cui

Thought of the day: "I think it would be well, and proper, and obedient, and pure, to grasp your one necessity and not let it go." - Annie Dillard

There is no assembly scheduled for tomorrow and next week's assembly is still undecided. Bake and Narae will step up to lead next week's assembly.

Dinali, Connie, Albert, Jeeah, Novita and Fiat will do assembly sign-ins next week.

Sergeant at Arms, Mekhi Stennis

Secretary, Lex Mroczko

Vote to approve purchase of goodie bag supplies. Items include: mechanical pencils, bags, slime, ring pops, vinyl stickers, and squishy toys. The final price comes out to be \$350.88.

Dates for goodie bags: putting them together on January 30th at the end of the scheduled SGA meeting and distributing them the Friday before finals on February 3rd.

The vote was seconded and then approved.

Treasurer, Wyatt Aiken

A club budget sheet was distributed. All current updates are shown.

Vice President, Dinali Jayasena

Prom is March 18th. The trailer comes out in 2 weeks to announce the theme. Shadows for vice-president are now working on contacting the venue.

President, Zoi Moon

The Student Relations Committee (under the secretary's position) has been dissolved and those members have been moved to the Initiatives Committee. Goody bags will become an entire SGA event.

Mrs. McMaken will no longer be able to work with the SGA due to her new staff position. Ms. Millender is in training to become the new SGA sponsor. A going-away party for Mrs. McMaken is in planning. Money left over from Activity Committee's fall term budget is moving to the executive budget to be pulled for Mrs. McMaken's party (\$250 dollars). The vote was proposed and seconded. The vote was approved.

The SGA handbook is also currently being updated by the officers. SGA t-shirts are being put together and designs are needed. Dark green was proposed as the color. The shirts may need to be half funded by the SGA and the other half funded by the SGA members themselves.

Parliamentary procedure is highly encouraged at all SGA meetings as usual. Please stay involved in SGA and show up to meetings. Members were elected to represent the study body and they need to continue to do so.

Near the end of January, the Badminton Bash will take place. Lex, Joe and Ugie are working to run the event. Res. Life will hopefully provide medals for the winners. Coach Bro graciously offered to get t-shirts and gift cards for the winners if possible.

Mega Musical Chairs sponsor contacts are near done. Solicitation letters are going out soon. T-shirt designs have been proposed by Zoi Moon and were discussed for MMC.

SGA Advisors

Ms. Millender is coming on board, and she is being met with this Wednesday to start officially training to become an advisor.

Closing Remarks / Open Floor